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Legislative File No:  2006-0819 

 
TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM: Jane Leslie, Clerk ext 2461 
 
DATE: December 13, 2006 
 
SUBJECT: Rochester Avon Recreation Authority Citizen Representative Appointment 
 
 
The request is for City Council to fill one (1) three-year term to the Rochester Avon Recreation Authority 
that will expire December 31, 2009. 
 
At it’s regular meeting of November 29, 2006, the City Council nominated the following people to fill the 
one (1) three-year term on the Rochester Avon Recreation Authority: 
  

• Mr.Clark C. Barrett 
• Mr.Nathan Klomp  
• Dr. Beverly Paurazas  

 
All were recently contacted.  Mr. Barrett is regretfully declining the nomination.  Both Nathan Klomp 
and Dr. Beverly Paurazas are very interested in being appointed.  Their candidate questionnaires are 
attached. Also attached is additional information from Nathan Klomp. 
 
 
The process for appointing citizen representatives is as follows: 
 

• President Rosen will ask if there are any additional nominees. 
 

• President Rosen will declare the nominations closed. 
 

• President Rosen will call for a Roll Call Vote and Council Members shall indicate the one 
nominee of their choice. 

 
• A resolution is to be adopted appointing the one top nominee to the three-year term on the 

Rochester Avon Recreation Authority. 
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